From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of The Resilient Florida Grants

To: Johnson, Meghan R; Burton, Barry; Hoskavich, Valerie

Cc: andrea.pelton@floridadep.gov

Subject: Pinellas County Cross Bayou Canal Improvements Phase I & 2- For Execution

Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:51:06 AM

Attachments: 25SRP23 Pinellas County Cross Bayou Canal Improvements Phase I & 2- For Execution pdf.html
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Greetings,

RE: Execution of 25SRP23 Agreement: Pinellas County Cross Bayou Canal
Improvements - Phase 1 and 2

Please find attached an original Agreement for your review. If you find this document to
be in order, please print one (1) original agreement (single sided), sign, and date as
appropriate. For original Agreements, Grantee signature is required on page 2 of the
Standard Grant Agreement Form and on Exhibit J. Electronic signatures are also
accepted by the Department.

To confirm receipt of this email and attachment, please "reply all" to this
email within 10 days of the date of this email.

Please return the signed agreement within 60 days of the date of this email, or as
soon as possible. As a reminder, the grant agreement cannot be altered without prior
review and approval by the Department.

To return to the Department, please choose one of the following methods:
1. Electronic Signature
If electronic signature is acceptable, please email the signed copy

to ResilientFloridaGrants@FloridaDEP.gov. Once signed by the Department, an

electronic copy of the original will be returned to you for your records via email.
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2. Ink Signature

If ink signature by the Department is required, please mail the agreement to the
address below and notify the Department that you have done so. Once signed by
the Department, a copy of the original can be returned to you for your records, if
requested.

Mailing address:
Department of Environmental Protection

Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection
Resilient Florida Program

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, M.S. # 230
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Should you have any questions, please contact your Grant Manager at

andrea.pelton@floridadep.gov.

Thank you,

Grants Section
Resilient Florida Program
Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection

ResilientFloridaGrants@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-7600
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